
FYI 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC)" <nancy.hamzawi@canada.ca>
Date: September 30, 2020 at 12:53:52 PM EDT
To: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Baird, Louise" <Louise.Baird@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: FW:  COVID-19 Testing Device Applications Authorized by Health Canada

fyi

From: MacKay, Lisa (HC/SC) <lisa.mackay@canada.ca> 

Sent: 2020-09-30 12:51 PM

To: Boudreau, David (HC/SC) <david.boudreau@canada.ca>; Miller-Lee, Rosslynn (HC/SC) <rosslynn.miller-

lee@canada.ca>; Sabourin, Pierre (HC/SC) <pierre.sabourin@canada.ca>; LeSage, Lynn (HC/SC) 

<lynn.lesage@canada.ca>; Bombardier, Manon (HC/SC) <manon.bombardier@canada.ca>

Cc: Skene, Jeffrey (HC/SC) <jeffrey.skene@canada.ca>; Lafkas, Cathy (HC/SC) <cathy.lafkas@canada.ca>; 

Aung-Thin, Pamela (HC/SC) <pamela.aung-thin@canada.ca>; Arkuszewski, Patrycja (HC/SC) 

<patrycja.arkuszewski@canada.ca>; Morrissette, Eric (HC/SC) <eric.morrissette@canada.ca>; Payette, 

Louise (HC/SC) <louise.payette@canada.ca>; Nahum, Marilyne (HC/SC) <marilyne.nahum@canada.ca>; 

Geraldes, Betty (HC/SC) <betty.geraldes@canada.ca>; Prive, Jonathan (HC/SC) 

<jonathan.prive@canada.ca>; Wen, Vanessa (HC/SC) <vanessa.wen@canada.ca>; Nayeri, Gita (HC/SC) 

<gita.nayeri@canada.ca>; Murphy, Kevin (HC/SC) <kevin.murphy@canada.ca>; Lefebvre, Christine (HC/SC) 

<christine.lefebvre@canada.ca>; Graham, Maja (HC/SC) <maja.graham@canada.ca>; Keeping, Elizabeth 

(HC/SC) <elizabeth.keeping@canada.ca>; MacKenzie, Sara (HC/SC) <sara.mackenzie@canada.ca>; Dion, 

Catherine (HC/SC) <catherine.dion@canada.ca>; Ramsamy, Tanya (HC/SC) <tanya.ramsamy@canada.ca>; 

Prawdzik, Sally (HC/SC) <sally.prawdzik@canada.ca>; Sharma, Supriya (HC/SC) 

<supriya.sharma@canada.ca>; Hamzawi, Nancy (HC/SC) <nancy.hamzawi@canada.ca>; Linkletter, Peter 

(PHAC/ASPC) <peter.linkletter@canada.ca>; Poliquin, Guillaume (PHAC/ASPC) 

<guillaume.poliquin@canada.ca>; Guercio, Steven (PHAC/ASPC) <steven.guercio@canada.ca>; Vincent, 

Charles (IC) <charles.vincent@canada.ca>; Pender-Alves, Jennifer (IC) <jennifer.pender-alves@canada.ca>; 

Lisk, David (Ext.) <david.lisk@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Chatigny, Elaine (PHAC/ASPC) <elaine.chatigny@canada.ca>; 

Baker3, Ryan (PHAC/ASPC) <ryan.baker3@canada.ca>; Reza, Arianne (Ext.) <arianne.reza@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca>; Alain Dorion <Alain.Dorion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Claudine Paquin <Claudine.Paquin@tpsgc-

Fwd: COVIDFwd: COVIDFwd: COVIDFwd: COVID----19 Testing Device Applications Authorized by Health Canada19 Testing Device Applications Authorized by Health Canada19 Testing Device Applications Authorized by Health Canada19 Testing Device Applications Authorized by Health Canada

From:From:From:From:

"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco"Blanchard, Dominique" <"/o=pco----pmopmopmopmo----bnet/ou=exchange administrative group bnet/ou=exchange administrative group bnet/ou=exchange administrative group bnet/ou=exchange administrative group 

(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=d_blanchardca4">

To:To:To:To:

"Pham, Thao" <thao.pham@pco"Pham, Thao" <thao.pham@pco"Pham, Thao" <thao.pham@pco"Pham, Thao" <thao.pham@pco----bcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pcobcp.gc.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <lisa.setlakwe@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

Cc:Cc:Cc:Cc:

"Wong"Wong"Wong"Wong----Fortin, Bonny" <bonny.wongFortin, Bonny" <bonny.wongFortin, Bonny" <bonny.wongFortin, Bonny" <bonny.wong----fortin@pcofortin@pcofortin@pcofortin@pco----bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>bcp.gc.ca>

Date:Date:Date:Date:

Wed, 30 Sep 2020 13:03:04 Wed, 30 Sep 2020 13:03:04 Wed, 30 Sep 2020 13:03:04 Wed, 30 Sep 2020 13:03:04 ----0400040004000400



pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bowes, Liam (HC/SC) <liam.bowes@canada.ca>

Subject: COVID-19 Testing Device Applications Authorized by Health Canada

Hello all,

The Abbott ID NOW rapid lab based and point of care test is now live on the COVID-19 Testing Device 

Applications Authorized by Health Canada

https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/drugs-health-products/covid19-industry/medical-

devices/authorized/list.html

https://www.canada.ca/fr/sante-canada/services/medicaments-produits-sante/covid19-

industrie/instruments-medicaux/autorises/liste.html

Thank you,

Lisa Mackay

Senior Digital Communications Advisor | Conseillčre principale en communications numériques

Digital Communications Division | Division des communications numériques

Public Affairs Directorate | Direction des affaires publiques

Health Canada and Public Health Agency of Canada / Santé Canada et Agence de la santé publique du 

Canada 

Tel/Tél: (613) 884-3293

Lisa.Mackay@canada.ca


